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Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   

FROM:  Rachelle Moody, Interim City Administrator 

   

DATE:  August 14, 2020 

   

SUBJECT:  Virtual Study Session Date of Monday, August 17, 2020 

 

 

The City of North Augusta will conduct a virtual Study Session on Monday, August 17, 

2020 at 6:00 P.M. using GoToMeeting online conferencing software. The virtual Study 

Session will be streamed online for public viewing at: 

 

 City Facebook page: To access, visit www.facebook.com/cityofnorthaugusta or 

search “City of North Augusta – Public Information” on www.Facebook.com  

 

 City YouTube page: To access, visit 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRLLD_cnQ68YRQgUGaE_22Q or search 

“City of North Augusta Public Information” on www.YouTube.com   

 

The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 

ITEM 1. CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Items on the August 17, 2020 Council Agenda – 

Council Discussion 

 

 At this time, any questions related to the agenda scheduled for tonight’s meeting may be discussed. 

 

 

ITEM 2. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:     Planning Commission Recommendation  

Memorandum # 20-017 and Project Staff 

Report: RZT20-001 Article 13: Signs, Text 

Amendment – Council Discussion  

 

On June 18, 2020, the Planning Commission reviewed application RZT20-001, Article 13: Signs, Text 

Amendment. The application proposed a text change regarding electronic readerboard signs put forward 

by Be Ye Holy Ministries. The Planning Commission did not recommend the changes.  Council will 

discussion the memo and report. 
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